Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: William Cullen <Wcullen@WilliamRobert.net>
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 6:05 PM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Subject: RE: 1060 Avon Ave N.RR Cullen-Klemmer Ltr.1-5-18

Thank you, Mai.

Mr. Klemmer has assured me he will make this happen. | have not heard of any progress and Mr. Klemmer knows how
to contact me.

Best Regards, William Cullen
952-934-0468

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) [mailto:mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us]

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 3:59 PM

To: lolygirl73@gmail.com

Cc: William Cullen <wcullen@williamrobert.net>; Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>;
Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul) <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Sheffer, Vicki (CI-StPaul) <vicki.sheffer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 1060 Avon Ave N.RR Cullen-Klemmer Ltr.1-5-18

Hello Ms. Webb,

Here attached is a letter | sent to Mr. Klemmer back on January 5. The only address we have on record is 1060 Avon St
North, St Paul MN 55103 so | am forwarding this letter to you on behalf of Donald Klemmer.

| will also send a copy via US Mail as well.
If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you!

Mai X. Vang

Legislative Hearing Coordinator
Saint Paul City Council

15 W Kellogg Bvd, Ste. 310
Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8563

F: 651-266-8574
mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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